

**Minutes of the Ampleforth Parish Council Meeting
held in the Village Hall on Thursday 5th April 2018 at 7.30pm**

Present Councillors Toynbee, Shepherd, Moreton, Grant & Speight-McGregor.

Also Present None

1. Apologises

Clerk – Louise Pink

2. Code of Conduct and the Ethical Framework

There were no declarations under the code of conduct.

3. Minutes

The council resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 1st March 2018 were agreed and signed by the Chairman.

4. Public Participation

No members of the public present at the meeting.

5. Reports from County and District Councillors

None present.

6. Exchange of information

Documents Circulated

- Nothing noted.

Correspondence

- Nothing noted.

Clerk's Report

- Nothing noted.

7. Planning

(a) No new planning applications received.

b) No results of applications received.

c) Notes – Nothing noted.

8. Finance, Audit and Governance

8.1. The following accounts were submitted for payment by BACS:-

L Pink	Clerks salary	£459.24
Richard Wedgwood	Snow clearing and purchase of salt	£241.00
Alec Thrower	Litter Picking	£116.00

The accounts listed for payment were accepted. Clerk to make the payments via BACS using the online banking process.

8.2. No accounts for payment by cheque.

8.3. The following invoices were received after the production of the agenda and after discussion were agreed for payment:-

Alec Thrower	Purchase & installation of new bin	£120.00	BACS
YLCA	2018/19 Membership Fees	£300.00	BACS
Autela	Payroll Services Q4	£46.08	BACS

8.4. No income was noted.

8.5. Any other urgent request submitted to the meeting - None.

9. Matters Arising

Nothing noted.

10. Exceptional Items

The log in details for the NYCC Parish Portal were requested. The Clerk has since distributed these details to all councillors.

Cllr Moreton raised the question as to whether it may be an idea for the Parish Council to purchase a machine to remove snow from the pavements. Cllr Moreton to investigate the different options and costs.

It was noted that complaints have been made builders' vans and skips outside The Old Post Office.

Further complaints noted about dog fouling in the village.

11. Items for Next Agenda

Nothing noted.

12. Date of Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting was fixed as Thursday 10th May 2018.

Chairman

Date